From: Jabari Porter 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 5:13 PM
To: Steve Berlin
Cc: William Yee; Lisa Eilers
Subject: Conference Expenses
 

 
Conference Entertainment
 
Hi Steve,
 
Bill and I recently attended the Commercial Real-estate conference (CREFC) in Miami, FL for 3 days.  In accordance with policy I am writing to inform you that Bill and I participated in 3 meeting where food was provided:
1. Wells Fargo evening event on 1/13/2019
2. Key Bank evening event on 1/14/2019
3. Citibank morning event 1/15/2019
 
 In addition there was a conference provided reception that took place on the evening of the 15th as well.  Let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Jabari Porter
Chief Investment Officer
Office of the City Treasurer, City of Chicago
